



Mercian Disability Forum

Thursday 18th July

Room 0.07B, Kimberlin Library, De Montfort University

Agenda

1. Welcome and introductions.
2. Minutes of last meeting.
3. Update from the wider Mercian Collaboration- *Gaz Johnson*
4. Welcome from De Montfort University and round table updates from individual institutions- *Carol Keddie & Robert Williams DMU*
5. Mercian Staff Development Group Collaboration- *Laura Waller, Warwick*
6. Assistive software
7. RNIB Bookshare and Alternative formats
8. AOB